

Corey Dutson

Experience

Concept Interactive

Application Developer

May 2006 - August 2008

Working as an application developer with a focus on front-end presentation, usability, and functionality.

- In-depth use and leverage of SharePoint 2003 and MOSS 2007
- Created custom solutions based on MOSS 2007 infrastructure and client requirements
- Extensive use of XML and XSLT formatting to display information in a variety of ways
- Total corporate branding to both internal and external portal solutions
- Managed development and testing of solutions as a lead developer
- Worked extensively in the presentation layer of SharePoint

Lutherwood Junior I.T. / Help Desk Support (Summer position)

May 2005 - August 2005

Summer-time position working to create a new front-end website, as well as assisting with help desk ticket items.

- Worked on front-end website solution
- Assisted employees with a variety of ticket items
- Built an application to help track down virus' in system
- Worked on-site at a variety of locations

Education

Mohawk College

Graphic Designer

2008 - Present

- Currently enrolled in Graphic Design Production - Digital degree program

Conestoga College

Computer Programmer /
Systems Analyst

2003 - 2006

About

I'm a 22 year old Web Developer working towards becoming a Graphic Designer.

When I'm not hard at work, you can usually find me reading unhealthy amounts of books, walking, cycling or at the computer, designing for fun.

Contact Info

Phone: 519-755-4676

E-Mail: cdutson@wallofscribbles.com

- Programmed in a variety of languages including: VB.Net, C#, VBScript, Java and PHP
- Learned how to analyze technology problems and propose feasible solutions
- For final project our team created operational CMS system for a DJ including wedding bookings, live song search, and iTunes import
- Graduated with an Advanced Diploma

Proficiencies

Microsoft	Adobe	Other
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • SharePoint PortalServer 2003 Development • Microsoft Office SharePoint Server 2007 Development • Microsoft Office 2000, 2003, 2007 • Microsoft SharePoint Designer • Microsoft Office Plugin development • Visual Studio 2003, 2005, 2008 • C#, VB.Net, VBScript • Internet Information Services 6.0 (IIS) • SourceSafe, 2008 Team Foundation Server 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Photoshop 6, 7, CS2 • Fireworks 8, CS3 • Flash • Illustrator 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Problem Analysis • Project Development and Management • PHP • Javascript • jQuery development